Fw: Levy County

Mike West <mwest@levyso.com>
Thu 2/22/2024 9:52 AM
To:Christine Sheppard <csheppard@levyso.com>

From: James Robinson <jrobinson@akassociates911.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Mike West <mwest@levyso.com>

Cc: Christine Sheppard <csheppard@levyso.com>
Subject: Re: Levy County

Qutlook for Android

From: Mike West <mwest@levyso.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:12:08 AM

To: James Robinson <jrobinson@akassociates911.com>
Cc: Christine Sheppard <csheppard@levyso.com>
Subject: Levy County

James
I'm still here. No replacement yet. Can | get a maintenance quote or no quote from AK?

Thanks
Mike

Mike West

E-911 Coordinator / Network Admin

Levy County Sheriff's Office

352.486.5214 Voice

352.486.5160 Fax

mwest@levyso.com

NOTICE TO RECIPIENTS: The information contained in and accompanying this communication may be
confidential, subject to legal privilege, or otherwise protected from disclosure, and is intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please delete
and destroy all copies in your possession, notify the sender that you have received this communication in
error, and note that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, this

communication is expressly prohibited.



Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office
by phone or in writing.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training,
web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To
find out more, visit our website.



